
Emiliano,
	
The	Winchendon	Police	Department	does	not	use	nor	has	it	ever	used	any	type	of	facial	recognition	software.	
	
Regards,
	
Marla	Driscoll
Executive	Assistant
Winchendon	Police	Department
80	Central	Street
Winchendon,	MA	01475
Direct:		978-297-2756
Fax:							978-297-4945
	
CONFIDENTIALITY	NOTE
This	email	is	covered	by	the	Electronic	Communications	Privacy	Act,	18	U.	S.	C.	§§	2510-2521	and	is	legally	privileged.	This	electronic	message	transmission,	which
includes	any	files	transmitted	with	it,	may	contain	confidential	or	privileged	information	and	is	only	intended	for	the	individual	or	entity	named	above.	If	you	are	not
the	intended	recipient	of	this	email,	please	be	aware	that	you	have	received	this	email	in	error	and	any	disclosure,	copying,	distribution	or	use	of	the	contents	of	this
information	is	strictly	prohibited.	If	you	have	received	this	email	in	error,	please	immediately	purge	it	and	all	attachments	and	notify	me	immediately	by	electronic
mail.		Please	be	advised	The	Town	of	Winchendon	and	Office	of	the	Attorney	General	advises	this	correspondence	could	be	deemed	a	public	record.
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Monday,	April	6,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
Good	Afternoon,
	
Please	see	attached.
	
Best,
	
Emiliano
	
------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From Marla	Driscoll	<mdriscoll@townofwinchendon.com>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	7	Apr	2020	13:07:08	+0000

mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,vfI8JH7lqoxlioD2UFFRxT2AoWSwfaDnVEogQ_oj_pfK_2aBTaRO71bvedCVSGHsSkLvVJX5aQAm78OBlQL_lZVZ0SaHhgLsJyuye1azyIg,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,LuXv8vaAUWG2rJhWfGQ7bQ6NFKLHpKxthYwBLQX2tUJPk0GjvOpjG-7O6Pj666sDidNIlrChjr1VK_8TVDAJKDYZmxWR8x8ABcHjYpAoQg,,&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A

